

Vendor Advisory Committee Meetings  
Thursday, April 27, 2017  
Meeting Minutes

Reports from VAC Workgroups:

**Ethics update:**

The meeting will be in July. Once a date is set they will inform everyone. Handout that described the purpose of this workgroup was distributed during meeting.

**Emergency Operations Planning Update:**

Eastern Los Angeles Regional Center will be mailing out an Agency Emergency Plan Template that all vendors should fill out with important information in case of an emergency. These forms to go out July 1<sup>st</sup>. Question arose for regarding the template and further clarification is requested at the May 25, 2017 meeting.

**CAC Update:**

Jesse informed everyone that the next CAC meeting will be held on May 16<sup>th</sup> from 4pm-6pm. The topic will be Healthy Family Relationships. There will be some roleplays on overprotection and bullying. Jesse also mentioned that there is an opening for a Vice-Chair for CAC. He encouraged consumers to start attending the meetings to get involved and to enhance their abilities, leadership skills, and build their resume.

**Reports from VAC groups:**

**Training:**

Next month will be about Crisis Prevention. The Leadership Forum would like to know from everyone what topics we would like to learn about.

**Networking:**

Everyone is planning for the Resource Fair. Bryan informed everyone that Ron along with others was already prepping for the resource fair. Check in begins at 1pm.

**Legislative:**

Roxy came to talk to us about being proactive on reaching out to local representatives. The restoration has cancelled programs that were supposed to be temporary but now it's permanent. There are also a lot of minimum wage concerns. All 21 regional centers have gotten together to talk about these concerns.

**Report on Board of Directors Meeting**

No updates, no one from leadership forum attended the meeting.

**Upcoming events/Announcements:**

Jose would like to know if you are interested in the active shooter presentation. Please email or call him if you would like a copy of the power-point presentation.

**VLF (Vendor Leadership Forum)**

No updates

**VAC Agenda Preparation Planning Meeting** On the 1<sup>st</sup> Tuesday of the month, Tuesday May 9<sup>th</sup>, 2017 they will discuss topics that the VAC will want to discuss in future meetings. Every 1<sup>st</sup> Tuesday of each month, a meeting is held to discuss topics for the upcoming meeting of that month.

**Networking Group Meeting** – Next meeting will be held on May 25<sup>th</sup>.

Meeting adjourned at 10:35am.